
From: kman.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 4:55 PM 

To: MĚST. NEM. OSTRAVA
Subject: Akceptace obj. 64/20/OKH/ 

 
  
  
Dobrý den,  
  
zasíláme akceptaci Vaší výše uvedené objednávky . Celková cena bez DPH 156 400 Kč. 
  
  

 

Lenka Hamouzová     

COORDINATOR CUSTOMER SUPPORT  

Office: 

mancoulter.com   

Murmanská 1475/4, 100 00 Praha 10, Česká republika 
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Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. 

The sender disclaims that the content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the 

acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the foregoing does not invalidate the binding 

effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual signature that is included in 

any attachment.  
 

https://www.beckmancoulter.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/beckman-coulter
https://www.youtube.com/user/beckmancoulter
http://jdem.cz/fgm2p7



